UNITED STATES

WASHINGTON, D € P06BS

June 19, 1990

MEMORANOUM FOR: Steven A, varga, Director

Division of Reactor Projects 1/11

FROM: Robert B, A, Licciardo, Reactor Engineer (Nuclear)
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: COMMENTS ON RESOLUTION OF PLANT-SPECIFIC DPO ISSUES

CONCERNING MCGUIRE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION LY

On May §, 1990, the writer received an NRC resolution of Plant-Specific Issues
(Reference 37) selected from his 1384 DPO Review of the McGuire TS, The wri
hes reviewed the 1icensee responses and the NRC Resoiution against his concerns
and prepared comments as necessary. Primarily, these comments are inserted
ry of the NRC Report immediately following the related Resolution, and the
document 1s attached under the Title "Comments on Resolutions of Plant
Specific DPO Issues Concerning McGuire Tochnical Specifications." Secondly,
written comments are made on each Tabkle 1 through &,
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With his comments, the writer, where necessary, has identified and responded
to the question rafsed in his original review (Reference 30), and transmitted
to the licensee under Reference 34, and the s:oc1f1c 1icensee response under

Reference 35. This was necessary only when t

e scope of the original questt

had been 1imited during the subsequent NRC Resolution,

Concorning TABLE 1 of the current Resclution, the writer concludes that, based
n

30,

the initia) documentary evidence provided by the writer under his Refer

and supplemented as necessary in response to the licensee comments,
there are additional Amendments to the TS required to be made by the licensee
an¢ these have been identified by mark-up inside TABLE 3.

Concerning TABLE 2 of the current Resolution, additiona) FSAR Amendments are

noted. Further, the 1icensee 1s also required to separately Docket a number

of Amendments made to the Set Point Mcthodology; Reference 18, for the McGui
afe

Units, and which is a part of the nececsary (

ty) Analyses of Record outs

of the FSAR, Again these items have been identified by mark-up inside TABLE

Concerning TABLE 3, Items which should be relocated into TABLES 1 and 2 have
been identified by mark-up. Additional items requiring Amendments to the TS
number 15, Amendments to the FSAR, 3, and Amendments to Set Point Methodology, 2.

Concerning TABLES 4 and 5, a generalized clarification of the related
Applicable Modes has been provided, Additionally and very 1mportant1¥. A
new 1tem from the writer's original review (Reference 30), namely TS Page
3.4,4-6, "Reactor Coolant System - Cold Shutdown, Loops Are Not Filled" shou
now be added as this represents the Mid Loop Event of Mode 5 (the Diablo
Canyon Case) which was not selected originally by the staff for Review.
Further, 1 draw your attention to the fact that Concern No, 36A Quest (20) of
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Steven A, Varga ofe

TABLE 5 TS Page 3/4 9-11 “"Residual Heat Removal and Refueling Operations At Low
Nater Leve)" concerns the Mid-Loop cooling event in Mode 6 (the Vogtle Case).

In respect of TABLE 5, Concern 9A, the writer does request a re-evaluation of

the OTSE position on placing DNB Parameters into the Bases, as these are the most
important set of paraneters establishing reactor safety: A full discussion on
these parameters i1s provided inside the writer's review to Reference 30; and

this has also become a predominant feature of the work currently being

unde taken on Reactor Core Protection in Modes 3-6,

In respect of Generic DPO lssues - OTSB: It is more complete to say that the
fssues listed in Tahles 4 and 5 dea)l with Reactor Core Protection in Modes

3«6, Wilst a number of these will involve additions *o the structural elements
of the Technical Specifications, most of them will irvolve appropriate extension
of Applicability from Modes 1 and 2 into Modes 3 through 6 together with related
substantive Amendments to detailed TS requirements,

It 1s important tc recognize that the McGuire Units 1 and 2 are committed
under their FSAR to full protection of the Reactor Core against all

appropriate Transients and Accidents in Modes 3.6, and that the transference

of the fina) resol4tion of these McGuire plant-specific TS issues to generic
TS resolution, shouls be dore in a manner $o0 as not remove that commitment, It
should alweys be rerembered that the writers McGuire TS Review, (Reference 30)
fs factually based upon the steps necessary for this protection from Licensing
Basis Documents, fir these Units,

Also, the staff must be aware of tie 160 residua) items of his 1984 review,
which were excluded by the staf’ from evaluation (Reference 36). A large
number of these items are com,lementary to the current Generic Items, e.9.,
as indicated eariier, the D‘ablo Canyon Event was a part of this group, and
must thereby ultimately be evaluated to ensure complete protection, and

especially in Modes 3<6.
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Robert B, A, Licciardo

Registered Professional Engineer, California
Nuclear Engineering License Na. NUDD1056
Mechanical Engineering License No. MO15380
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